



Winnetka Caucus Council

WCC Parks Committee Ideas and Issues Meeting

May 6, 2024

Minutes

Attendees: Alex Ross, Laura DeMoor, Jeremy Fiser, Patrick Hennessy, Matt Bogusz, Steve Juliusson

Minutes

- Discussion of issues/ideas that people discovered
- Question on timing for survey, and platform
- Thoughts on the development of survey questions

Action Items

Make sure everyone is connected to the Issues/Ideas document (send link to Laura's work email)

Share finalized calendar (after 5/9 EC meeting)

Request surveys from WPD

Set next meeting and share to do list

As always, please pay the Council the courtesy of notifying us at hello@winnetkacaucus.org of any meeting you wish to attend in order to confirm the time and place of the meeting and if virtual to get your log-in link.